
McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

June 27,2012

6:30 Work Session (Well2/3 Improvements)

7:00 Public Hearing (STIP)

Council Meeting following Public Hearing

Flag Salute
Roll Call
Public Hearing
Public Comment:
Minutes (Tab A)
Mayor's Report/Comments:

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)
Staff Reports (Tab D)

Well2/3Improvement Project Contract Award (Tab E)
G&O Amendment No. I (Tab F)

2013 STIP / Six Year Street Plan (Tab G)
Narow Band Radio's (Tab H)
Utility Easement (Tab I)
Trip Hazard Removal (Tab J)
Teamsters Contract (Tab K)

Judge Pro Tem (Tab L)

Six Year Street Plan (Tab M)

Old Business:

New Business:

Ordinances:

Resolutions:

Vouchers
Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Tum Off Cell Phones - Thank you

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oponunidades y el empleador.



FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

MINUTES APPROVED

PUBLIC COMMENT

MAYOR'S REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

2013 ST|P

G & O CONTRACT

CITY OF MCCLEARY
Regular Gity Gouncil Meeting
Wednesday, June,l3, 2012

The city Gouncíl meeting scheduled for May g,2o12was recessed until June 13,2012,
due to lack of quorum.

Mayor Dent called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 pM with the Flag salute.

Council members Catterlin, Schiller, Reed, Lant and Ator.

None.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, wendy collins, Nick Bird, George crumb, and John
Graham.

It was moved by Councilman Catterlin, seconded by Councilman Reed to accept the
minutes from the Aprif 25, 2012 meetíng. Motion Carried S-0.

Joy lverson thanked Chief Crumb for his support during a recent phone call threat at Mark Reed
Hospital.

Melin Shelton stated she lives on Elma - Hicklin Road and said her son applied for the summer
help position at the City. She is the owner of the latte stand in town and always tries to hire young
people that live in McCleary because there are so few job opportunities for our local youtn Snã
hopes the City will give McCleary kids priority over kids from outside the area. Mayor Dent says
he does not agree and emphasized that he has full authority to hire who he chooses.

The City received a letter was from Fire District 13 and a copy was provided to the Council for
revrew.

Mayor Dent announced the new Deputy Clerk has been hired and her name is Debbi Hufana.
She was the Finance Director at the Port of Shelton and is working out very well. The Mayor
encourages everyone to welcome her.

The Mayor announced he is close on a tentative agreement with the Teamsters on a union
contract and is close to finalizing the Fraternal Order of Police contract as well. The IBEW union
is not close to an agreement yet.

Mayor Dent went to a County Mayor's meeting and they discussed the new jail issue The County
wants the cities to pay for medical care for the felony arrests by police officers of each City. Thá
impact on the City could potentially be devastating. Attorney Gienn is working on a response for
the City, along with a response from the other cities he represents Mayor Dent stated the
options do not look good

Dan Glenn provided a written report and encourages the Council to let him know if there are any
questions.

Mr. Glenn is optimistic on coming up with a solution on the jail issue because the parties involved
do not have other options.

The highline project purchased products authorized at the last meeting. The supplier miss-
quoted a few things so the Council will need to approve the additional cost. Councilmember Lant
stated it's a massive problem to have the supplier give the wrong quote by $3gOO dollars. He is
frustrated that this type of mishap keeps happening He believes it could be enough to stop the
city from awarding it to them councilmember Lant said he will not sign off on this

Nick Bird provided the major projects for the State Transportation lmprovement plan, in priority
order, for Council to review

It was moved by Councilman Ator, seconded by Councilman Lant to authorize the
execution or the 2012 contract with Gray & osborne. Motion car¡ied s.0.



WELL 2I3IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT FUNDING ANALYSIS

G & O AMENDMENT NO. 1

WELL 2/3 IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT CONTRACT AWARD

BUSHING REPLACEMENT
CONTRACTAWARD

EXECUTIVE SESSION

FEMA AGREEMENT

BUSHING REPI.ACEMENT
CONTRACT AWARD MOTION

WSDOT BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN
PROGRAM

MICK SCHLENKER SEPARATION
AGREEMENT

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

Nick Bird stated certain items were not added to the detailed presentation and the City is short
on funds to cover the project Councilmember Schiller is upset because every meeting he comes
to, he hears Nick requesting more money. He wants to know why there are so many mistakes
and how he missed the budget. lt was moved by Gouncílman Lant, seconded by
councilman Ator to table the item until the next meeting. Motion carried s-0.

It was moved by councilman Lant, seconded by Gouncilman Ato¡ to table the Gray &
Osborne Amendment l. Motion Garried 5-0.

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Ator to table the Well 2/3
lmprovement Project Contract Award. Motion Garried 5-0.

Nick suggested having the Finance Committee meet to discuss the Well 2/3 improvement
project and both Councilmember's Schiller and Reed agreed.

KVA was the only responsive bid that was received. Councilmember Lant did not find the bid in
the packet so Nick Bird retrieved the bid from his office and prepared copies. Mayor Dent called
for the executive session at this time since there will be delay in the meeting.

At7:45 pm the Councilmember's, Mayor Dent, and Dan Glenn went into executive session for
ten minutes.

At 7:55 pm the executive session ended and the members returned to the scheduled Council
meeting.

Reimbursements for costs incurred during the January 2012 snow and ice storm are being
provided by FEMA. The City and FEMA must enter into an agreement for this specific disaster. lt
was moved by Councílman Lant, seconded by Councilmen Schiller and Catterlin to
authorize the execution of the Pubfic Assistance Grant Agreement, specifically Grant
Number D'12-'154. Motion Carried S-0.

Returning to this subject after halting it before the executive session, Nick provided the bid to the
Council for discussion. lt was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Reed
to award the bid to KVA in the amount of 935,793.68, which includes tax. Motion Garried 5-
0.

There is a grant program funded by WSDOT to help create safe bike and pedestrian areas.
WSDOT has issued a call for projects to improve conditions for projects that safely meet the
needs of bicyclists, pedestrians, public transportation users and motorists. The two critical areas
are adjacent to the school on 3rd Street and on Summit Road at the creek crossing near the s-
curves There was a 5-0 unanimous consensus to authorize Nick Bird to apply for the
WSDOT Bike and Pedestrian Grant Program.

It was moved by Gouncilmember Gatterlin, seconded by Councilmen Ator and Reed to
authorize the Mayor to sign the separation agreement wíth Mick Schlenker. Motion
Carried 4-1, with Gouncilman Schiller voting in the negative.

Vouchers/Checks approved were 34759-34827 including EFT's in the amount of $1 96,1 75.1S
and 34856-34905 including EFT's in the amount of 944,956.52

Payroll Checks approved were 34635-34758 including EFT's in the amount of $86,507.35 and
34762-34855 including EFT's in the amount of $67,398.24.

It was moved by councilman Lant, seconded by councilman Ato¡ to approve the
vouchers. Motion Garried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.



MEETING ADJOURNED lt was moved by Councilman Ator, seconded by Councilmen Reed to adjourn the meeting
at 8:06 PM. The next meeting will be on June 27,2012 at 7:00 pM. Motion carried.

Mayor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:



NOTICE OF RECESSED MEETING

Pursuant to the provisions of RCW Chapter 42.30, notice is hereby given that the regularmeeting of the McCleary City Council scheduled for Wednesday, tuay z=,2012, has beenrecessed until wednesday, June 13, 2012, due to lack of quorum.

Danette Brannin, Deputy Clerk

Dated: May 22,2072



ø6t21,¡2ØL2 L2:55 36ø9437721, GLENN PAGE ø2/ø9

MEMORAT{IDT'M

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL, City of McCleary

FROM: DANIEL O- GLËNN/ City Attorney
DATÉ: June 2L, 2OL2

RE: LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of JUNE 2J, 20L2

THïs DOCUMENT is prepared by the city Attorney forutil-ization by the City of l,lccleãry and its electeà offícials andís sub j ect to the a L Loruey-cl_ j_ent privileges to the extent noti-nconsÍstent with laws reratì nq to þubric ãiscl-osure -

1. Given the statutorymandates, Ms. t is the hearíng datåfor tle receip on the updating of this planl Theannual updating, with associated public hearlng, is mJnd,ated, inorder to conform witfr requirements for funding of projects throughthe Transportation Improvement Eoard. Prior "to tLe Éiri* evenin!,Mr- Bird has provided you his recomrflëndations as to the updatédlisting of streets which wil-l be on the city's ..wisÌì l_ist,, forirnprovernent funding.
' The PIan theoretlcally must be filed with the pertinerrtstate agencies by the end of this month in ord.er to continueerigilrltrty for funding through their pïogïams. The sequence ofthe projects on the draft plan does not govern or restrict theability of the CitV to choose to seek fundirrq for a project whichis l-ower down the r-ist before finishing,the proj=ót" which areabove iL orÌ the list. Further, if during the yejr the sicuationchanges ancl yor,r need to add a different p?ojeci, that can be donethrough the giving of the appropriate public rrotice and ad,optionof an amended resolution.

f have prepared a cjraft resolutiorr whích would adopt theplan by reference. r understand tirat the actual consideration ofthe resolution will occur at this meeting,

2. Back in1"984 when the n .'new,,
provisions of RCV( 3.50, the staÈute provided, as it d.oes t-tol,'rf that

CIÎY OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557
MEIÍORÀìTDT]IA - 1



ø6t2L¡2øL2 1.2:55 36Ø9437721, GLENN PAGE Ø3/ø9

!h" judge is app confirmed by the Council-.It went on to Sä ere to be appointed by theMayorr âs well , firmation ny tfre Council-,(A judge pro tem ly appointeä and confirmedjudge is urrawailable. For j-nstance, .s ù=.-Reed eould inform youfrom her back row seat, when the.Tud.ge is on vacatíon, home iit,if there is some type of conflict of interest, o[ an affidavit ofprejudice is fil_ed by the defendant.)

Some years a9o the I-,egisJ-ature amended that provisionto provide for such appointments to be made by the Juáge- and thatis the.p.rocess we have been forr wing since trren. However, r didnot prepare an amendatory ord.inance provision. wel_l-/ ewen thoughstatutes in this area "trump" the municipal_ code i" situationsti-k9 this/ äpparentty in sorne areas of the state there have been
thallgnges by defendants see.kin_g nehr u¡.ays out of their charge, tItis difficult to uÊe a word which we havê used, fo¡ so long now that"the Donald" is.so loquacious.l Thus. r have prep-i"J for yourreview and consideration an ordinance which simpiy Ëring" our õodesection into consisLertcy wíth the statute gratiiïg thá authorityfor the City t<: mai ntaín its court

3- JArr-t cq{TR.acr sTATus: As of this tj-me, there is notreally a great deal of additional i¡rfornLation to be þrovided.. TheCounty has not yet provicleci ä response to my reiuest for thefactual information as to the details on the *"d¡-cal expendituressheriff wheran indicated were made by the county. nuri-her, therehas not been any response of which r hawe kñowrerJge from theCommissioners as to whether or not Sheiiff whelan/ s letter hra.spursuä.nt to action they directed al a meeting or simply an actionon his part of something he wourd rike to set hrpp;;-'
Ïf additional ínformation is received before the next,meeting, r wilr provide to Ms. colrins so that she can provide toyou.

4 - urrlrrEr EÄsnvENT: A couple of weeks ago Mr. Birdcontactedmeinffiti1ityii,,eproblern.ApparentJ-y,
e city rine h?d developed a Leakf hias iocat"à ,rpò* pïivateproperty, ancl there was nô recoqd of an easêmêrt supportlng itspracement. Thus. r have prepared a draft easement !?antini thecity the right to mainÈaiñ the rlne- Given tÉe phyÉicalsituation, âs r understarrcl ít, the ph¡rsícat nreaatn of theeasement is less t-han u7e would normalry obtain. Howewer, therealities wirl not all-ow any broader tËan that which is teinggranted.

As always, this is not me,ant to be a1I inclusive. If you haveany questions or commentsr please direct them to me.

CITY OF MoCLEARY
lOO SOUTH SRD STREET

McCLE RY, WASHINGTON 98Ss7
MEDIORA¡TDIJIû, - 2



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: June22,2012
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity

Well2 & 3 Proiect

This topic is discussed under various items in new business this meeting.

Summer Outage

JULY 20. 2012 at 11:00 PM throueh JULY 21. 2012 at t 1:00 AM

Advertisements have been prepared and will be mailed out next Tuesday. At this time
everything is moving smoothly on our end. It appears that one GHPUD project will be
delayed as a result of the ASCS Nationals scheduled at the raceway on the 20'h and.2l'T.
It is my understanding that GHPUD and BPA will still be conducting the other work as
originally planned.

Bushing Replacement

We are hoping to have the contract executed before the meeting. The bushings have been
ordered (at the Contractors expense) and are expected to be in their hands on the 13th of
July.

Hiehline Proiect

Work has progressed, as you may have noticed. The Light and Power crew just about has
the highline work done. This segment of new wire will be energized during the
scheduled outage.

Cedar Heiehts

No new movement to date.

Reservoir Insnection

The City has received the re-sampling results of the VOC test, which resulting in a
satisfactory sample (all components were either non-detects or significantly under the
maximum contaminant level set by the State).



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

June 22,2012
Page2 of3

Summit II

No new information regarding the Performance Bond issue has been received at this time.
The one house abutting Summit Road is just about complete. As previously stated, if this
issue is not resolved soon, we will need to authorize construction of a concrete driveway
to avoid property impacts.

M&M Properties

No additional information has been received from the developers after the May 14 phone
call.

Snow Policies

Placeholder for updates this summer.

Developer Extension

Upon review of the developer extension documents, we discovered that the Short Plat
was conditioned at Final Plat. A letter to Larry Birindelli dated November 16,2004
stated, "Construction of roads and utilities must be designed, installed and approved by
the City within one year of this hnal plat approval unless a written application for an
extension is filed with the City and approved by the administrator prior to November 15,
2005." As of May 2012, this work was not complete. No records were found indicating
an extension had been filed.

Prior to the approval letter, a letter from the City dated September 1,2004 identified the
requirement of a perforlnance bond. The cost of the performance bond was based on a
construction estimate provided by Parametrix. Construction items included installation
of water and sanitary sewer mains, construction of a roadway bioswale, installation of
street lighting, and construction of an asphalt roadway section, including curb and gutter.
Upon review of the quantity calculations, it appears the roadway was intended to be 28-
feet wide from curb to curb.

Once this information was discovered, I contacted Grays Harbor County (Lee Napier),
the City Attomey (Dan Glenn), and the City Engineering Company Gray & Osborne (Jon
Hinton) separately. All parties came to the same conclusion; further processing of the
plat should not occur. Solutions however varied greatly. The County recommended that
we officially declare the plat invalid and merge the properties back into the original lots,
thereby forcing the developer to re-submit the short plat application and complete the
process again. The difficultly with this option is that currently the nine lots have five
different owners.

In discussing this with Mr. Glenn, he indicated that the City would have a diffrcult time
invalidating the plat and merging the properties back together with the multitude of



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

June 22,2012
Page 3 of3

owners. His recommendation was to enforce the requirement even though the plat
approval has expired.

Mr. Hinton's initial recommendation was that we increase the construction requirements
to require full roadway construction, curb and gutter, stormwater improvemenis, and
sidewalk as a penalty for non-compliance. After discussing the pedestrian hazards on
Summit Road, adjacent to the plat entrance, we agreed that pedestrian improvements at
this time were not in the best interest of the City, as it is creating a liability rather than a
solution.

After consideration of the three recommendations, the middle road seemed the most
appropriate. I then contacted Lany Birindelli to schedule a meeting with him. The
meeting was conducted at approximately 3:30 PM on }y'ray 23. Before the meetingLany
stated that he believed he knew what this meeting was about, but told me to go ahead. t
informed him that during the review process, I had discovered the previously referenced
letters from 2004. I stated that I was very disappointed with his decision to move
forward on this project without complying with the originally stated requirements.

Mr. Birindelli stated that he had no other option but to construct the improvements. His
difhculty was how to finance the improvements. I stated it would have been much
cheaper to construct the improvements in2004. I asked to meet with him on Friday (May
25) to see how he was proceeding in his financing evaluation. He asked for more time, as
he would need to know the cost, which is dependent upon what the City would require. I
stated that the requirements were defined in the 2004letter; however I would be more
than happy to discuss the requirements with his engineer if necessary.

We discussed the project again on June I and I was informed that the estimates were
being processed. At the present time, we are still in a holding pattem waiting on the
developer. It is my understanding that the funding package is being prepared in
conjunction with the engineering work. In the mean time, we have placed on file with the
County a notice that no building permits will be authorized for the parcels associated with
this plat until the improvements have been made.

Bear Festival

With Bear Festival just around the corner, we thought it prudent to let you know that just
about everything is in order. We still need a copy of the Bear Festival insurance and the
Parade Route Agreement through WSDOT. Other than that, it appears everything else is
in order. On a side note, this year's event may be a little bit smaller than years past, but
we will make certain that the city puts on a good show for the event.

Summer Schedule

Please remember that Council Meetings will be held only the 4th
Wednesday of the month in July, and August.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Todd Baun, Public Facilities Manager
Date: Jwte2I,2012
Re: May Report

The following items are the highlights of what I have been working on during the past
month.

o I still have received no contact from Mr. and Mrs. Gravatt on the storm water
issue affecting their property located at3lr v/. Simpson Ave. we are in a
holding pattern until we receive the legal documents that have been given to them
by the city.

o The flower baskets have been hung. We are now watering them when needed,
and taking care of them.

o The crew is still filling in many potholes throughout the City. We have gotten 10
tons of cold-patch to help fill in the holes.

o I was contacted by the WSDOT to sweep all of our streets. They will be here on
July 6th to sweep our streets.

o We are still finding and fixing minor water leaks.
o We have a list started of manholes that have potential I&I problems. We will

have to investigate with a sewer camera to find out what is causing the I&I in
several areas.

o 'We 
are still locating many side sewer clean outs that go to empty lots. We are

checking them for possible I & I issues.
o We have found another failing section of 24" concrete storm line. It is on Maple

St. between 5th and 6th Streets. I will be getting quotes to fix another section of
this line.

o We also will be starting on our Valve exercising program. It is recommended by
several publications that we exercise every valve in our system yearly. We will
be updating and implementing our new program soon.

o We have 2 sutnmer help that have started. Trevin Brown and Jenna Powers are
the ones that the Public Works have working for us. So far, they are good, smart,
and hard working young adults.

o Bear Festival is coming quickly. We are preparing the city for the festival by
cleaning, power washing, weeding, mowing and just making the city look clean
and presentable.

o And as always, we are trying to keep up on all our routine and daily maintenance
of the parks, cemetery, streets, water, sewer, storm and buildings.

If you have any questions, don't be afraid to ask. If you see something that needs
attention or have any ideas that you would like me to pursue, my door is always open, so
please come and talk to me.



To: Mayor Dent
From: Vern Merryman, Water/Wastewater
Date: Jlune2012
Re: Monthly Report

May totals: Water, 5.98 million gallons.
Wastewater, 5.39 million gallons.
Precipitation, 4.97 inches.
Biosolids, 99,394liquid gallons or 2.09 dry tons.

WATER / WASTEWATER 2üI2

+wat€r
+wastswat€Í

10
o
I

.A7
ou
{Ei¡o4

!il
0

!,
ô
{to
Þ

Ë

8.0û

7.0û

s.0û

5.0û

4.ûû

3.0c

2.S0

1.$û

û.ûe

WATER pRODUCTTON 201 l/2a1 2

ä 3 â ã ä
â-F
¡$çÕf¡l1ÐOZ.ê

t-
\ ,//æ\v- \--

r 4-.-
f

-/\-Y \<

zú
alL



JAN FE8 MAR

<-RAIN WASTfWATfR

APfi

-*-wAïfR

MAY



STAF'F'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer Webmaster
Date:June 4,2012
Re: May Website & Help Desk

Re-Occurrins Website Activities
o Council Agenda/Packet posted online.
o Council Minutes posted online.

New Website Activitv
Posted seasonal laborer job announcements.
Posted Deputy City Clerk position announcement.
Posted new Ambulance rate increase on the main page.
Posted Council Meeting Recess notice for 5-23-72 meeting.

Additional Tasks
Conduct daily building department activities in the absence of the Building Official.
Performed 30 building inspections.
Issued 7 building permits.
Sent out 10 Garbage non-compliance letter to tenants and owners.
Work with Nick compiling data for the Electric Rate Study.
Nuisance letters sent out regarding Municipal Code Violations.

Website Comments:
None this month.

Activ

Month Number of Incidents Reported
Staff

Reported/Closed/Onen
Citizen

Reported/Closed/Ooen
February 15 9/7/3 6/st9
March 9 4/2ts sts/9
April t4 r0/5/10 4/3t10
May ll 6/r/ls 5/3tt2

tion P
Month Applications Received

Conservation Permits
Issued

Rebates Paid This
Month

Total Rebates Paid To
Date

Februan $ 1 620.00 $ 670.00
March 0 0 0 $ 670 00
April 0 0 s 670.00
Mal 2 $70.00 s 140 00



Website Traffic Mav 1.2012throush Mav 37-2î12

Plannino Department

Administration

Bear Festival

Public Facilities

Water / Wastewater

C¡tv Photos

Municipal Court

Lioht & Power

F¡re

Chamber of Commerce

FAQ's Paoe

Heloful Links

Home Paoe

2OO8-12 Budget

Flood Photos 2OO9

Bear Fest¡val Photos

65th Ann¡versarv Photos

Interlocal Aoreements

City Staff

Park Proiect Photos

Previous Years Council Minutes

Tell Us What You Th¡nk!

Christmas Photos 2OO7

Previous Years Council Aoendas

Conservation Data Paoe

Communitv Center

Survevs & Ouestionnaires

Stormwater PIan Ouestionna¡re

36.18%

9.t5o/o

7.24o/o

4.09o/o

3,630/o

2.670/o

2.53o/o

2.39o/o

2.32o/o

2.77o/o

2.O4o/o

2o/o

1,83%

t.73o/o

7,670/o

L.650/o

1.38%

L360/o

L33o/o

L.33o/o

I.3o/o

1.09o/o

t.060/o

0.95%

O.77o/o

0.65%

0.61olo

0.59%

0.55o/o

0.53%

0.47o/o

0.47o/o:

0.45o/o

0.44o/o

O.4lo/o

0.39olo

o.260/o
- n.ztit"

0,08o/o'

0.O2o/o

O.O2o/o



STAF'F'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police
Date: June 22,2012
RE: Report for June 27, 2012 Council Meeting

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES:
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCle Police Off,rcers either generated by
Grays Harbor County dispatch 9l I service, citizenreports, call in's, contacts, or other officer generated
incidents:

*1338 incident histories reported as of062212 at 0825 hours.

Notice of Inûactions and Criminal Trafhc Bails issued from 050312-06012 was $15,502.00 with 8
mandatory court dates.

35 Speeding. ...Domestic Violence
3 Speeding in School Zone ...Burglary

... Fire Response's ...Disorderly Conduct
120/66 Traffic Stop's(9 no ins) ...Assault/Firearm used /Threats
... Agency Assist's ...Drug Incidents
... Animal Complaints ...Curfew Violations
... Traffic Hazard Reports ...Welfare Checks
... Report of Harassment ...Suspicious Person/Vehicle
... Police Information or Referrals ...9-1-l Open LineÆIang up
... Traffic Offense/Reckless ...Found Properfy Reports
... MotoristAssist/CitizenAssist ...Theft Reports
... Affempt to Locate ...Juvenile Problems
... Malicious Mischief ...'Warrant Arrests
... 9-l-l Open Line ...Civil matters
...Custody dispute/Civil ...D.U.I.
...Audible Alarm ...Subject Stop
...Hit & Run

Discussion: Open
Officer Bunch assigned to light duty after leg injury.
Both 1999 surplused police vehicles have been parked at the treatment plant for further disposition.
New 2013 Fords are in and the city has possession of them. The equipment is being prepped for mounting
in the vehicles at time of this report.

Current vehicle status: 2013 Ford Explorer being prepared for service
2013 Ford Explorer being prepared for service
2008 Ford Crown Vic Police Interceptor in service.
2006 Ford Crown Vic. Police Interceptor in service.
2005 Chevy Impala Police Vehicle in service
1998 Ford C¡own Vic Sedan in service.

Council Members Present: ALL.... Mr. Ator, Mr. Reed, Mr. Caterlin, Mr. Lant,
Mr.Shiller.

Mayor Dent: Present / Not Present

Officer Reporting: Chief Crumb



STAX'F'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Paul Nott, Light &
Date: Jvne22,2012
Re: May Report

Monthly Statistics;

New Services; 1

System Outages; 4
Pole Replacements; 4
Maintenance Work Orders; I
Billable Work Orders; 1

YTD Totals;

The month of June has been busy, we have been going strong on the high line job, started
a distribution re-route at the well site, four power outages and a new seryice connection.

The high line project is on schedule and today we will be "clipping in" the new
conductor. Once that is finished we will be prepared for the scheduled outage to complete
the dead ending.

In the mean time we will be back on the well re-route. What that means is; currently the
primary takes a route through a heavily treed area that requires a lot of maintenance and
also a real outage liability as the trees have grown since it was first constructed. With the
new service being required for the well project we have opted to re-locate the existing
distribution line to a more accessible route with less maintenance and liability to outages.

We have been hooking up numerous temporary power services at new home construction
sites in our service area. Hopefully, it will be a sign of the times for better days ahead
with a little residential growth.

The outages we have encountered have been; an outage that originated in a close
proximþ of our substation, the cause was unknown. During this outage we had a control
fail atthe substation and required assistance from GHPUD to come and repair it the next
day. W'e had a service burn up at a residence, which required a panel replacement, a wind
related power outage on the North End. And last but not least another underground fault
on a section of old primary wire. Once again the repair time was increased due to our
reliance on Mason Co PUD to assist in locating the fault (we still have no equipment to
locate underground faults). 'We 

are thankful for their "as quick as possible" assistance.

As always if you have any further questions feel free to contact us...

4
16

9

24
5



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: Jlune2l,2012
Re: Well2l3 Improvement Project Contract Award

This topic is covered during the work session prior to the Council Meeting.

The goal of the work session is to increase your comfort level with the project costs and
associated work.

In accordance with Section 2.02.1of the General Conditions, "the bidder cannot
withdraw its Proposal unless the Award of the Contract is delayed for a period of 60
calendar days following the Proposal opening". The opening occurred on May 17,2012.
Sixty days from the opening date is July 16, 2012. At this time, we do not believe that
the low bidder would wish to withdraw its bid; however, it is not out of the realm of
reason as material prices change daily.

Project Cost / Revenue Summary
To summarize the main point in the work session, the following tables display the project
costs (Table 1) and where the money is coming from (Table 2).

Table 1 - Planned Total Project Costs

Project Costs
Today

(June 2012)*
Spent

(as of 5/31/12)
Amount

Remaining*

Pre-Design $ 22.500.00 $ 22.500.00 $

Desisn $ 160,300.00 $ 160.300.00 $

Construction s r,302,247.34 s s r.302.247.34

Construction
Management $ 169.200.00 $ $ 169.200.00

Total s 1.6s4300.00 $ 182,800.00 $ 1.47r.500.00
* Note: Total amounts shown have been rounded for clarity.

Table 2 - Planned Total Project Revenue

Funding
Source

Today
(June 2012)

Spent
(as of 5/31/12)

Amount
Remaining

USDA s 22.500.00 $ 22,500.00 $

PWTF $ 1.s48,000.00 s 14s,000.00 $ 1,403,000.00

Citv lln Kind) s 9.700.00 $ 4,700.00 $ 5,000.00

City (Out of
Pocket) $ 74,100.00 $ 10,600.00 $ 63,500.00

Total s 1.6s4300.00 s 182.800.00 $ 1,471,500.00



STAFF REPORT
June2l,2012

W ell 2 I 3 Improvement Proj ect
Page2 of3

As noted in the workshop, an estimated $63,500 will be required to completely fund the
project, not including additive items. Please note that this value differs from the May 18
report by approximately $30,000 as $20,000 of utility work to revise the power
configuration was not included as well as approximately $10,000 of in kind work
completed by the City.

Out ofPocket Source
As indicated in the work session, a total of $54,000 can be allocated to the project right
away. This leaves an additional $9,500 that we need to come up with to fully fund the
project. The option of using capital gains, scratching a budgeted item, or using reserves
is up to you.

Contingencv
It is common to try and maintain a 5o/o contingency of the construction costs, which
translates to a suggested $65,000 contingency cushion. It is important to note that
contingency money is not allotted for spending, but is there just in case we have a major
issue during construction. The Contract includes a $5,000 minor change item, resulting
in a suggested cash contingency of $60,000.

While a dedicated contingency cushion is not required, it is a good idea to know where
funds are available in the event of an emergency. Aside from the $80,000 - $85,000
earmarked as unreserved in the Water Operating Fund, many cities choose to use reserve
funds or capital gains to pay for project activities. The V/ater Reserve Fund currently has
approximately $100,000. When just reviewing the unreserved funds in the Operating and
Reserve funds, we have a ISYI contingency cushion. Please note that capital gains are
not included in this hgure.

Additive Items
Additive items have been reiterated for you below. These items were included in the
proposal as "nica to have" not "need to have".

Additive Item Cost
1. Decommission Existing Well No. I ..........$9,875.00
2. Chip Seal ...............$0,600.00
3. Fence and Gates. ..$21,750.00
4. Emergency Generator ............$81,000.00
5. Additional Pyrolusite Treatment System...... ...........$100,000.00

Subtotal ................219,225.00
Sales Tax @8.4%..... .............$1S,414.90
Additive Items Tota1........ ....237,639.90

As previously discussed, additive items may be awarded at this time. It is also possible to
attempt to incorporate additive items via change orders during construction, if funding
permits. Additive items would need to be paid for using capital gains, scratching a
budgeted item, or using reserves.



STAFF REPORT
June2l,2012

W ell 2 /3 Improvement Proj ect
Page 3 of3

Staff Recommendation:

Our suggestion would be to award the base bid, see how the project proceeds and
consider incorporating additive items as funding allows via change orders (if the bid price
is held).

Action Requested:

Please consider awarding the base bid of the Well2l3Improvement Project to Award
Construction, Inc. of Ferndale, Vy'A.



G.-). & O"bor:,'e, It..
CONSULTII.JG ENGINÊ gRS

NIay 17,2012

lvfr. Nick Bird, P.E.
City of lvlcCleary
1.00 South Third Street
ìvlcCleary, Washington 98557

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF BIDS, WELL FIELD IIVIPROVEMENTS PROJECT
CITY Otr MCCLEARY, GRAYS HAR.BOR COLINTY, WASHINGTON
G&O #11551

Dear ìvft. Bird:

on lø[ay 17,2012, the city of lvlccleary received four bids for the well Field
Improvements Project. The bids ranged from $1,5lg,gB7.24 to $1,g57,10g.90. The
Engineer's Estimate was $1,565,000.00. Each proposal was checkecl for correctness of
extensions of lhe prices per unit and the total price. One error .,vas tbund, a¡rd that bidder
Rodarte Construction, Inc. withdrew their bid due to this bid enor. We have provided a
bid summary with this lefter. The bidders and their respective bid amounts, including
sales tax lvhere applicable, are as follows:

Total Base Bid
and Additive

Items

s|,519,897 .24

s 1,565,000.00

ß1.,582,477.40

$ 1,857,109.90

)

1

Biddets

Award Construction, lnc.

Engineer's Estimate

Rognlin's,Inc,

Nova Contracting, Inc.

Total Base Bid

fiL,282,247.34

$1,300,000.00

$1,336,094.20

$ 1,629,469.90

Total Additive
Items

$237,639.9A

$265,000.00

s246,393.20

s227,640.00

The low responsive bidder, Award construction, lnc, olFerndale, washington, is
currently a Washington State registered and licensed contractor ærd appears to have the
relevanl qualifications and experience to successfully perform the work the project will
require. To our knowledge, the low bidder has not claimed bid. error and no formal
biclding protests have been recorded. ln accordance with RC\¡/ 39.04,1ve have verified

21oZ Carriage Drive SW, Building l, Suite 102 olympia, Washington ss5o2 (960) 292-74a1 Fax (360) zg2-7sil

6 prjnted on recycled paper



vZÐa/¿_



AWA NOV,DEI\
BIDDER aDDIIESS

-l

w¿sHtnGrrCru Sir¡,t'¡ woÈrrtm¡ls- cor,,il,. Àc;c-l nr_l
WASHINC]'ON STA'tiE CONTRc,C]ùR,S RSc. ¡lU¡r,r¡t rt
BrD BOND OR OfHErì cooo tnir.H-icirnñ

ENC rN EER'S_!!,r.r!!:__ coNSTRUCTrqry,$q. . - _lìo_cNLIN'S,tNC.
980 Will¿),s Lt|1..llp.¡!__ - 3?l \vesr Sr:¡rs Srrccr

cf ) N'UU_çTII_\. :, 1l) c.
1q{li Dclp¡¡8.<¡r4sw
Olyrr¡ria, WA 93512

2069tJ00
NOVACT*99IN3
s% BtD_BONt)

uNtT PRICE I an¿ouNr
lTElvf QU^Nl't'l-Y L,,t\tTpRtCÊ I AMOq\l uNtT PrilCË

: 'sf-qþo@_o 
$óo,ooo.ou

!5.gllq,gQ $5,000.00

ll5.g.s.!q : _ $t3,s00.00

. $1,qqq9q , $3oo.oo

..$?,.1!9._09;_ $80.00
[i_45rq!0j90 tìn,ó00.00

.-$_s15.gq $65.00
sl,dou.OiJ $i I 5.000.0u

. !?qq.0!.00 1. -_$20,000.00
_$_l_,¿l_q,q0 i $60.110

Qe-q!!!q.' $22. j0
$ó,000.00 $34.011

$175.00 $t20.00

!f.f?i,grl_: $r3s.00

.$_3.759.0q_, $38.00
$r.,_(r..qq,0_q,_ $¡.t0

$?l$gq:0q-. iì.I80,000.00

$_ll.0gq4q_ 5;se,ooo.rio

$ql.q0_-0,-0_q _ $70,000.00
$.11.-000.9_q j_ _ . $ó6,000.00

' - ----- j

AMOUNI' UNIT PRICE AMOUN'I

rù6q,0_0_0jq0 . gl 0_g,gg0.0q

$i,flq-0_qq . _ -$_)¡0ooì00
$13,50{¡.00 __ -9.?t,gg0-.00

Þ-erodale, WA 98248
163, 8Sz-00__

AWÂR.DCI970M9 :

5% BID BOÑD -'- -':'

xi¡,¡82,885.00:

ADerdecn, VVA 9852t
2 I 6583-0 I

RO_GN_Li.13C2Ltr
5% BID BONIJ

2 Minor Changvs
J Dernolition

Locate Exis.itng Utifties
Trench Excav_atigrl !1fcry ly..r:,jl -.
Excavation, Backfill,.Colrp_acrion .irnii Crading
Special Excavation of.Unsuitable M¿tcrial
Erosion Control
Rajlload Þ_"Ir:_e"
Fouodation Gluvel
Crauel tsonow-
Crushed S u,'ià,:i,r g iop- Óo urse

Qualy Sp.af\ . .

Cornurercial HM.A'
I opsoll
Hydroseedìrig__ 

.

Oper:lions 9uildbe . ..
. 
Existing W_q!l,l o_. 9 ÞUldir rg Modi fìcarior rs

Replace Wlllll_o. 2 lg,l.lp
.Replace W.c_l.l l.l.o, ]_lgrry
' Py rnl usite. Trealr}_elllry s_!!,_r_r].

S o d i u rn. Fly¡o cl,'l_o¡iE L gç_.1 Þy.s!ç,it
Potass i um Penn_an_g_algg letì4

. 
Piping,.Valves_ {rd_Appurienances
Elecu-ical,'l'etenrrry. anet inrrru,n.,nt.io,t

$2,40_q:oq_.. _ -$400.00
$9-0.9q. q,-q-q0.00

$r r,600.00_ .l l:,Q00 00

sr,ó25-00 , $j20.00
nr:,oir!.o0' 

-s1,qqq.go
$20.000.01, __-.ll¡.qgg 0g

s1,5-0.0-.-q.0_ j . _ $3_q g0
$10,ì25.ù0 I ljt5.00
$s,5oo3o l - 

$zo.oo
$600-00_: $100.00

$3,375.0_0 .i $300.00
s5,199.0qi_ _ .q!5.00

$.890_._9_0_. _... {?.00
:ü180,000.00_ i .fl lq.qg-0,90
$56,00-0.q0_; _ 

q10r0'-0.0:90

$70,000.00 i. . _q?5_,p_g.g g0

$66,000.00. $6B,000.00
$ I r o,oo0-00l _st!,.0_oõ-og

$31,0

$29,_q
:¡'2 l_ì,0

$276,090.00 
-_ _Tzqpgo.00

$9,000 00

$ r 0,500.00

xì500.00

$ó,000.00
ti¿t,500.00

$ r,600.00
$260,000 0ù

$lqq,ggqqq I $488,000.00

t0
ll
t2
t3
l4
t5
l6
17

l8
l9
20

2l
22

tLs
I CALC
ILS
8EA
I.LS
ILS

25 
.CY

ILS
ILS

75 CY
450 ]N
250 Tl.l

5CY
25 t-N

I50 CY
BO(} SY

ILS
I t-s
ILS
ILS
lLs
ILS
ILS
ILS
ILS

$9ó,000.00

$5,000.00
$i I i,000.00

!i500.00

1ì2,500.00
$4s,000.00

$35.00
:û3.000.00

$20,000.00

$3U,00
$20.00.
$24 00

$3 5.00

$225.00
$25.00

$2.00
$275,000.00

$ r 5,000.00
$ói,000.0ú
$55,000.00

5ìt20,000.00.

$35,000.00
$ i 9,000.0ú

' $200,000.00

5ì I 95,000.00

tì t00,000.00

$;5.000 0rl

$25,000.00
$3,20ú.00

$2,000.00
$ I 5,000.00

$500.00

$9.000.00
$ l 5,0ü0.00

$i2,250.00

$6,? 50.00

ss,000.00

ss00,ocl

$?.500.00
$2,250.00

$ l .600.00
$ t 40,000.00

$30,000.00
xj75,000.00
$68,0Ocr.00

$ I l 7,00û.0ù

$44,000.00
$27,000.00

$26 l .000.ù0
$270,000.00

$ l,232,550.00

lì I 03,534 20

$ I t0,000.00

$5,00iJ.00

$6,00û.00
$ I ,ó00.00

$ I2,000.00
s24,000.00

$ r,500.00

.$3.000 00

$60,000.00

24

25

Subto¡al, Basc Bid:
Sales -l-ax 

@.8.4%Sales -lþ..@-$.17e

1'O'ì'AL CONS'r'l

CITY OF MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON
WELL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS
GRAY & OSBORNË #1 1551

BASß I}TÙ
$99,.36234_. . _

bI,282.247.34 l

DA-I'E: 5i2012
DRAWN: SN

CHECKED: MBJ
APPROVED: MBJ

Page 1 of 2

GRAY & OSBORNE
CONSULTfNG ENGINEERS

SEATTLE, OLYMPIA. YAKIMA, VANCOUVER & ARLINGTON. WASHINGTON



I

z

3

4

)

9þis,s-ç41
Fence and Cates
Ëmgçgrrgy CgllgFIoI. 

.

Additional Pyrcrlusire Treatntent Systenl

ILS
6,000,sIì

ILS
tLs
ILS

$ i2.000.00
s1.20

s25,000.00

x185,000.00

$ l 15,000.00

$ ì2,000.0_0_..

$7,200.00

$25,000.00

$85,000.00
$r r5,000.00 '

$244,200.00
$20,5 r 2.80

s264,7t7.80

$ r,299,472- l 0

$264,7r 2.80

-......,._.--_-t._.
$e,,975..9q i_

$1.10'
s2r,750-00 i

_ _$s1,q99..0!_i
$ r 00,000.00

$9,8?5.00
$6,600.00

$j21,?50.00

$81,000.00
$ ì 00,000.00

$2 r 9,22s.00

$ 18,4 r 4.90

$237,639.90

$1,282,24'1.34
$237,639.90

,$1,519.887.21

ENCINEEI{'S ES'TIIYTA 
^

AWARD
coNslRUCTION, lNC. ROCNLTN'S, INC.

.. . ._i _._.. __ _..
$?,500.0_0 j . $Ëq!,qo

{ r.lq,i ü.?90.9:qo
$23,000.00i t;23,000.00
$ie,ooordd-f _ $?_e,qoo.gg

$l10,000.00 ... .$l lq,qqg g0
I

i-. lezrugg,qp
,. . $ 19,093.2-0

_ $246"393.20 .

$ r,336,084.20

." .. !:2!þ]e]:29.
i-
, _).t ,582,4't7 .40

NOVA
coN'l'lìAcTIN.

$7,000.00
$2.00

$2 l ,000 00

$70,000.00
$ r 00.000.00

$7,000.00
$ I 2,000.00

$2 1,000.00

$70,000.00
$ r00,000.00

$2 r 0,000.00

$ 17,640.00

$227,640.00

$ l,ó29,468.80
s22t,640.00

$1,8s7,i08.80

SuÞlgl_â1, Atlditive trem: 
.

Sales Tax @,8.4YP
ToTAL CONSI'RUCTIqN C9$T, ADDI'l'tvE I.[EM

TolÀL coNsi'rìuc'r'roN çoS'f, tsAsE Bu)
TqI+L CONSTBUçTIoN C. OST, ADD|TIVE rÎ'Etvr

CITY OF MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON
WELL FIELO IMPROVEMENTS
GRAY & OSBORNE #1 1551

.I.O'T'AL CONS'I'RUCIION COS'T, BA.SE BID AND ADDITIVE TTEIVI $I,5ó4,ì84.90
i

sealed bids were opencd ar th" ôity of Mciteary, 100 Sor.rtl¡ lliird Streer, Mcclea4y, washingron
98557 on Thursday, May 17,2û12, at l:00 p.m (local tirrre).

I hereby certi$r thar, to the besl olnry knowladge, the above crl¡ulations a¡e tTue ¿ild colrËct
transcriplions ofthe unit prices and totll anrounrs bi¡i.

DATE: 5i2012
DRAWN: SN

CHECKED: MBJ
APPROVED: MBJ GRAY & OSBORNE

CONSI.JLTING ENGINEERS
Page 2 ctr 2 SEATTLE, OLYMPIA, YAK|MA, vANcouvER & ARLINGTON, wASHtNcro¡{



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: June2l,2012
Re: G&O Amendment No. 1

Alternatives for onsite construction management were presented last meeting in the
Report dated May 17 ,2012. Based on the need of onsite construction management, we
still believe that the best option for protecting the City's large investment is õontracting
with Gray & Osborne.

Please note that Amendment #1 includes more than just onsite construction management.
It includes submittal review, progress pay estimate preparation, reviewing and responding
to Contractors requests for information, negotiation and preparation of change ordêrs, -
attendance at construction meetings, preparation of record drawings, startup/testing/ and
commissioning of equipment, providing system training, and preparing an operation and
maintenance manuals.

Almost 1,400 hours are estimated to properly manage this project. Again, the City does
not currently have the personnel to invest that much time into a project without
sacrificing many other services.

Please note that the financial figures previously presented in the Award Tab and in the
work session include the full Amendment.

Staff Recommendation:

We still believe that contracting with Gray &. Osborne to conduct the construction
management services is the appropriate course of action.

Action Requested:

In the event the project award is completed, please consider recommending execution of
G&O Amendment No. l.



EXHIIìIT ''II''

ENGINEBRING SERVICES
SCOPE AND BSTINTATBD COST

Cily of NIcClear-y - lltel.lfiekl ltttproverrrcnts Cottstrncf.ion Mnttugentent

T¿rsks

Principal
FIorn's

Proj cct
Mgr. Flours

Civil Bng.
I-Iours

Structural
Ing. Hotrrs

Elcctricnl
Eug. Horrrs

Mechanicitl
llng.

llours

lìesiden t
I nspcctor

I-lorrrs
CADì)

Tech. Horrrs
L Provide Project Managernent t2
2. Plovide ConstL'uction Management Services

a. Review Subnittals l 8 24 8 12 B
b. Prepare Plogress Pay Estimates 6 r8
c. Review and Respond to RFls 2 l6 24 4 8 1
d Review, Negotiate and Plepare Clrange Ordcr.s 2 t6 t6 4 4
e. Attend Consttrctiou Meetings 8 48 8 B B
l. Provide Field lnspectio¡r Selvices

880g. rlepale KecOrd UIA\?Vlllgs 4 t2 4 4 24
3. Provide Start-r-rp, Testing, trrrd '[ì'minirrg Ser-vices

a. Coltplete Inspection of Installed Equipnrenl 4 4 B 4
b. Review Statt-L¡p, Testin.q, and Courmissioning Plaus 2 4 4
c. Coordinate ¿rnd Assist with Star't-Lrp Testirrg zrnd Tlaining Activities 24 B
d. Provide Systenrs Training 3 8 4
e. Pleparc Systenr O&M Manual B 40 ì6 2 l6

Hour Estimate: 5 156 174 28 BO 20 880 40
Estimaled Horrlly Rales: $s6 $46 $.r6 s46 $50 $36 $33 s28
Direct Labor Cost sB40 $7, r 7ó $6.264 $ r ,288 $4.000 s72A lì29.040 lì 124

SubtoLal Direct Labor:
f rrdilect Costs (l7l%):
Total [,abol Cost:

Fee (15%):

Subtolal Labor & Fees:

Dileot Non-Salary Cost:

Mileage & Expenses (Mileage (D lì0.-55/mile)
PLintirig

TO'I'AL BSTIMA'I'B D COS'f':

$5 0,448

$B6,266

$136,1t4
$20,507

ßts7,221

$6,s 00

$479

$ 164,200

(Mry 9.200i1) Fagc I ol'



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: June2l,2012
Re: 2013 STIP / Six Year Street Plan

Since there were no signif,rcant concerns identified last meeting, we are presenting the
STIP as proposed last meeting. We had intended to refine the costs by completing
preliminary engineering estimates. Unfortunately we did not get this task completed
prior to the deadline for adoption, thus the preliminary cost remains a planning level cost.

In the event project ordering is reconsidered during the public hearing, we will adjust the
final document to coincide with the recommendation. The Off,rcial STIP follows this
repoft.

2013 STIP in its current form:

Improvement T)¡pes:
(A) - Resurface and Repair
(B) - Roundabout, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Sidewalk, Landscaping, and Bike Lane
(C) - Resurface &. Repair, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Planter Strip, Sidewalk and Bike Lane
(D) - Resurface, liliden, New Curb and Gutter, Storm, Sidewalk, Planter Strip, and Bike Lane

Staff Recommendation:

Adopt the STIP per final discussion at Public Hearing.

Action Requested:

Using the resolution provided, please consider adopting the STIP as recommended at the
Public Hearing.

Proiect Description Leneth Prelim. Cost Imp.
P 1.1 V/est Ash; N. 9th St. to N. 7th St. 700 $ 132,000 (A)

P T.2 West Ash; N. lOth St. to N. 9th St. 600 $ r r3.000 tA)
P 2.t Intersection - Mox Chehalis / 3rd Street s 1.250.000 tB)
P 2.2 S. 3rd St.; Mox Chehalis to Oak St. t375 s 1.118.000 (c)
P 2.3 S. 3rd St.; Oak St. to Simpson Avenue r32s s 1.077.000 (c)
P 3.1 Intersection - Simpson Ave. / Summit Rd. s 1.250.000 (B)

P 3.2 Summ t Road; Simpson Ave. to Beck St. t460 s 1.187.000 (D)

P 3.3 Summit Road; Beck St. to N. of Bridee 1765 s 1,435,000 (D)

P 3.4 Summit Road; N. of Bridee to SR 108 I 630 $ 1,325,000 (D)

P 3.5 Summ t Road: SR 108 to E. Bear St. 2200 $ 1,788,000 (D)

P 4.7 S. 4th St.; W. Simpson Ave. to Pine St. I 330 s 1,081,000 (D)

P 4.2 S. 4th St.: Pine St. to South Citv Limits 1510 $ 284,000 (A)

P5 W. Maole St.: S. 5th St. to S. 3rd St. 890 s 724,000 (c)
Total Preliminary Cost $12,764,000



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: June2I,2012
Re: Narrow Band Radio's

As was indicated last week, four additional radios must be purchased to comply with the
narrowband requirements mandated by the FCC.

The radios are for:
1. 'Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Office (Wastewater)
2. Ford Ranger I (Building Department)
3. Ford Ranger 2 (Building Department)
4. John Deere Backhoe (Public Facilities)

We are victims of circumstance in this scenario, as we (meaning you and I) were under
the impression that authorization of the proposal in February would completely convert
the City to narrow band. After scouring the correspondence from 2009-2010, where
these radios dropped off the proposal, we believe we have discovered the error.

We had identified 7 radios with a model number of CM-300, which are narrow band
compatible. In reality, we only had 3 CM-300 radios, the other 4 were GM-300, which
are not narrowband compatible. This fact was known by the City and Day Wireless in
July 2009, but when the proposal was prepared in September 2010, it was inadvertently
dropped. Why the proposal from July 2009 was not carried forward is anybody's guess.

Moving Forward
The budgeted amount for the narrowband conversion was $10,000. The amount
previously authorized was $9,204.50. The quote received to complete the radio work
from Day Wireless for $ 1,771 .48 (which includes sales tax). The total cost to complete
the work is $10,975.48, or roughly $1,000 over budget.

Staff Recommendation:

As this is a necessary evil, staff recommends that the additional radios are purchased and
installed. As these radios were not included in the budget, the cost should be borne by
the department shown above.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing the purchase and installation of last four radios to complete
the narrowband process.



DAYÈ^

TO3 Mccleary, City of
Attn: Todd Bonn - Pwks Dept
100 S 3rd St
Mccleary, WA 98557

DÀY VùTRELESS SYSTEMS {15}
1506 west Wíehkah Way
À.berdeen, WA 98520
(360) s33-s8s7

PAGE

QUOTATTON

QUOTE NO.: 48553 - 00 RPT
DÀTE: 5/AS/L2
TERMS: NET 30

PlcÊsc rcfcrcncc Quotc No. on

Corrcspondcncc & pürchâsc orders.

Priccs lìrm for 30 deys.

WE ARE PLtrASED TO QUOTD YOU THE FOLLO\ryINC;

QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION I'NIT PRICE EOTAL

4

4

AÀü50KQF9.àÀ3

PROGRÀMMING FEE

PM4OO VHF 64CH. 25-45IV MOBILE
STOCK PER 1OO

Progranming Fee

388.66

15 ,00
Item Surìmary
Subtotal
Outbound Frt
Sales Tax
Grand ToÈal

L , 554 .64

60.00
L,6L4.64
L , 6L4 .64

24.2L
132.63

L,77 r.48

ORDDRS SUU¡]CI TO SITIPPINC & UNDI,INC AND SALDS l'AX IË APfLICASLË I URMS SUBJUCT r O CRt:l)rf Rt:Vtl:W

Quol€drÀlefornr¡¡nlenancc¡¡1or¡ervic€durnrßoorm¡lbusireßhouß¡lDsyWirêhsSllemlm¡l¡o¡ss¡lhinde5ißnErdsenice¡re¡ordr¿qù¡rea\igrrdcotrtract.

M¡btetr¡nceconlrsc(coversg€hvn¡cedseportlelt, tle¡leconlætourSalesorScrviceRepreseuloLirefor¡quoleonPrefsrrrdCtrlomer24tOrS¡tcm¡irlen¡nce

BY Dan Casler (360)491-9000 Ext DCaslcr@daywireless,com
l HIS QUOl E IS SUNECl 1O REYIEW B}' MANAGf,ilÈN T I;OR COMPI,E TI]NTSS AND ACCUUCY

by P.O. No.

Date

LËGÂL N,{ME OT PURCHASER

atit H()RtzuD stcNÄ I uRtì



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: June2l,2012
Re: Utility Easement

The utility pole providing service to parcels 063002100501 and 063002100300 just off of
10th street on the south side of Simpson Avenue needed to be replaced. Rather ìhan
providing a back guy into the cemetery on the north and potentially place the guy near/in
a gtave, we thought it prudent to provide an underground service to these residents.

As the weather was nice in the end of May, the Owner of the subject parcel verbally
authorized the installation of the underground service. The underground service runs
along the west side of parceI063002100401.

To formalize this process, we need authorization to execute the attached "Easement for
Utilities" document.

Staff Recommendation:

It is highly recommended to have a utility easement for all utility lines that are placed on
private property, especially those that serve additional customers beyond the parcel being
used.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing the execution of the attached "Easement for Utilities".



THIS EASEMENT is granted
("Effective Date") by John Lott
the marital community composed

EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES

on the
and

thereof ( "Grantor" )

day of June , 2012,
Lott, and

1. Grant and Location of Easement. Grantor hereby grants
and conveys to the city of Mccleary, a municipal corporation("Grantee") , its successors and assigns, a non-exclusiva utility
easement ("Easement") with immediate rì-ght of entry and continueã
access over, under, and across the reaf property depicted onExhibit 1 and legally described on Exhlbit 2.

2. Purpose of Easement. The purpose of this Easement isfor the installation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of an
underground utility eÌement, specifically an encl-osed underqround
povúer l-ine, and other appurtenant structures.

3. Maintenance of Easement. Grantee shall- malntai-n andrepair the flne and its appurtenant structures so as not to
damage the property burdened by this Easement t or any otherproperty. To the extent that Grantee, s exercise of itJ rightsgranted under this document disturbs the surface, j-t shatl returnthe surface to its original condition to the extent reasonablypossible and at its sole expense.

4. rnterference. Grantor may use the surface above the
Easement, PROVIDED that its use does not lnterfere with or cause
damaqe to the utility fine and appurtenant structures, and
PRovTDED FURTHER that prior to constructing any building orplanting any trees or shrubbery which wifl grow to a heightgreater than four feet within the Easement, Grantor shall obtain
the written consent of Grantee, which consent shalf not be
unreasonabJ-y withhefd. Grantor may construct a fence on the
boundary fine and street side of Grantor, s property, pRovrDED,

EASEMENT FOR UTILITTES 1



however, that Grantor does not prohibit or impede Grantee's
access to the Easement. rf, in exercising any right to use the
surface above the Easement or grant other easements, the Easement
is disturbed, Grantor shafl- return the Easement to its condition
prior to its disruption, at Grantor's sol-e cost and expense.

5. Title. The Grantor warrants that the Grantor has good
title to the above property.

General Provisions:

6-r- rn the event of any litigation arisi-ng out of t.he
performance of this contract, it is agreed that the courts of the
county of Grays Harbor, State of washington, shalJ_ be courts of
proper venue. Further, in addition to any other refief whlch may
be granted to the prevailing party, the court may award theprevailing party reasonable attorneys, fees and costs.

6.2. The undersigned represent that they are authorized to
execute this contract upon behal-f of the respective part j-es.

6.3. This document and the rights and duties created
thereby shal-l run with the property and be binding upon the
Grantor and the Grantee and their respective heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns.

6.4. The rule of interpretation against the drafter shalt
not apply.

Grantor

EASEMENT FOR UTILITTES 2



STATE OF WASHTNGTON

County of Grays Harbor

on this day personally appeared before me John Lott and
, to me known to be the persons who

executed the within instrument and foregoíng instrument, and
acknowfedged the said instrument to be their free and voluntary
act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned, and. on
oath stated that they are authorized to execute the said
instrument.

)

)

under my hand
, âs a Notary
residing at

and of f icial seal_ this
Public in and for the State of

, Vüashington. My appointment

day of June,Accepted by the City of McCleary this

City of McCleary

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

EASEMENT E.OR UTILITIES 3



w S|MPSON AVE. (s.R. 108)
UÎUTY EASEilENT
(ttEST s' oF PARCEL ossoo2too.rct)

w S|MPSON AVE. (s.R. r08)

È
cD

C')

.t)

É
U'

o
Ø

SCAIf'1'=1(X)'

u.&.,



Exhibit 2

Utility Easement

The west 5.00 feet of the north 154.38 feet of Lot 4, Block 21, Second Addition to the Townsite
of McCleary, recorded in Volume 5 of Plats, Page 44, which is in the NE quarter of the NW
quarter of Section 14, Township 18 North, Range 5 West of WM in the City of McCleary.



STAFF'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: June2l,2012
Re: TipHazard Removal

I am certain that many of you at one time or another has noticed the trip hazards on the
west side of the park, next to the trees. I received a cold sales call a few months back
from a company called Precision Concrete Cutting, claiming to have the best option to
repair triphazards. They claim they use a patented technology (horizontal diamond
blades) to remove the trip hazard, which greatly diminishes the cost to repair these
hazards.

While I admit I was skeptical, I invited them out to scope the project and provide a quote.
We reviewed the City Park, City Hall, and the Police Department. A total of 28 trip
hazards were identified. Precision Concrete Cutting is proposing to do the work for
approximately $2,000. This cost translates to a repair cost of approximately $75 per
hazard.

A copy of the proposal and bid follows this report.

This item was not budgeted, but we rcalize the importance of removing these hazards.
Ironically, we have recently received many complaints recently about the hazards in and
around the park. If at all possible, we would like to have this work completed before
Bear Festival.

If authorized, the cost would be split 50/50 between Park (101) and Street (102).

Staff Recommendation:

Rather than remove and replace the hazard areas (which are not all concrete), we would
like to give this creative solution a try.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing the City to proceed with the proposal from Precision
Concrete Cutting.



T_rip Hazard Removal Specialists Ccniaci: ;in'l Bucxieii
Dhcro' 

^fiq 
L9" t1g^

¡ax: 801 .221.CA62

SIDEWALK TRIP HAZARD REPAIR

PROPOSAL: City of McGleary

\-o
(.-ù'f

,,



T¡ip Þlad Rer¡oval Speddb¡s

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Precision Concrete Cutting uses propr¡etary and patented cutting technology to repair tr¡p
hazards. our work is guaranteed to offer the following benefits:

' Cost Savings - Remove trip hazards at a fraction of the cost of other methods.
. ADA compliance - Approved and compliant with ADA standards.
. CIean - No mess left behind. No resident complaints.
. Safety - Decrease liability on your pedestrian walkways, increase safety.
' Detailed Reporting - lnvoices show measurements, locations, and cost for each hazard.
. Low lmpact - Average removal time is 20 minutes, no sidewalk closures.
. Full Service Contractor - Complete GIS integration, mapping, etc.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT EXAMPLE:As a member of the U.S. Green
Building Council (USGBC) we are proud of the fact that we reduce the impact
to landfills and the environment as a result of our service.

Bemoving and replacing 100 panels would result ¡n approx¡mately 11g,S00
pounds or 59 tons of concrete being removed (average panel weight of 11gS
pounds).

Using Precision Concrete Cutting for 100 trip hazards results in 0.3 tons of
concrete removed and recycled, approximately 141 gallons of gasoline saved,
and a reduction of 1.3 metric tons of Co2.



Tqip I'lærd Rernoval Specialists

SURVEY AREA

This proposed project includes removing trip hazards for the
surveyed. These areas were designated by Nicholas Bird.

TotalTrip Hazards - 28

City of McCleary. The photos show a few trip hazards at the locations



T_rip Hazard Rernoval Specialists

PROGRAM OPTIONS

All Hazards
. 1:8 Slope Ratio

. Dust Abatement Used

. ADA Compliance

. 1OO"/" Clean-up / Waste Removal

Quick Approval Discount
. 1:8 Slope Ratio

. Dust Abatement Used

. ADA Compliance

" 1AO% Clean-up / Waste Removal

. 3% Discount if Approved by June
30th

All options will be performed using our patented saw cutting technique resulting in an edge to edge repair
of the sidewalk with a completely planar slope.

ine ntormat'on in this summary is confidential, and is to be used only by the
intended recipient and Precision Concrete Cutting in evaluating the project.
Any copying or unauthorized disclosure of this information is prohibited.



Trip Hazard Removal Specialists

All Hazards
. '1:8 Slope Ratio

. Dust Abatement Used

. ADA Compliance

- 1OO% Clean-up / Waste Removal

$2,059.99

All options will be performed using our patented
of the sidewalk with a completely planar slope.

Quick Approval Discount
. 1:8 Slope Ratio

. Dust Abatement Used

. ADA Compliance

. 100"/" Clean-up / Waste Removal

. 3% Discount if Approved by June
30th

$1,999.95

saw cutting technique resulting in an edge to edge repair

The information in this summary is confidential, and is to be used only by the
intended recipient and Precision concrete cutting in evaluating the project.
Any copying or unauthorized disclosure of this information is pohibited.

PRICING OPTIONS



T¡ip llazad Rernoval Specialists

COST SAVINGS

Based on an average panel size and an estimated replacement cost, we est¡mate the cost to remove and replace
28 trip hazards (approx. 1,792 square feet) is $14,336.

Total cost using Precision Concrete Cutting is $2,060, an estimated savings of $1 2,276.

Proiect Summarv:

Total Trip Hazard Repairs
Cost Using R&R

28

$ 14,336

Gost Using PCC $ 2,060

COST COMPARISON



Ulelø RgrpvdSeddb

WHY WE DON'T GRIND

The cost sav¡ngs compared to grinding is important, but the
biggest contrast to grinding is quality, aesthetics and ADA
compliance.

. Grinding often damages the concrete (breaks edges, knocks out
aggregate, scars adjacent panels, creates micro cracks).

. Often unsightly (leaves a rough, uneven scarring)

. Doesn't comply with the ADA slope requirements

. Has no cost advantage

. Unable to remove hazards next to objects

. Hard to use on small trip hazards (under 3/8") and larger trip
hazards (over 1 inch)

. Very slow process and generates lots of dust

Same trip hazard as the
above prcture shorving the
drflerences to grinding.



Trip Hazard Removal Specialists

CITY OF MCCLEARY TRIP HAZARDS

The information in this summary is confidential, and is to be used only by the
intended recipient and Precision Concrete Gutting in evaluating the project.
Any copying or unauthorized disclosure of this information is prohibited.



T_rip Þlzard Removal Specialists

PRECISION CONCRETE CUTTING REPAIRS

After Precision Concrete Cutting has completely and
smoothly removed the trip hazard.



Trip Hazard Rernoval Specialists

PRECISION CONCRETE CUTTING REPAIRS

After Precision Concrete Cutting has completely and
smoothly removed the trip hazard.

only by the ;

the projest. :

ibited.



tþ ll@ard Renovd Spsdallcb

BID
wl330

City of McCleary
Attn. Nicholas Bird
100 South 3rd Street
McCleary, WA 98557

Hi Nicholas,

The following is an estimate for trip hazard removal work for the City of McCleary.

Total Estimate Amount $2,059.99

Cost Savings Analysis:

The cost per square foot is $1 .l S. We estimate that this is approximately 86% less expensive
than removal and replacement of the concrete, a savings of $12,276.01.

Detail on work that would be completed:

No. of trip hazards

Total linealfeet cut 160

Total inch feet cut

Totalestimate amount $2.059.99

Please contact us with any questions. We appreciate the opportunity to provide an
estimate for the City of McOleary.

Sincerely,

Jim Buckley
Precision Concrete Cutting
509.421.2090 - cell

28

86



T_llp llæanl Rqnonl Speddlst¡

City of McOleary
Attn. Nicholas Bird
100 South 3rd Street
McGleary, WA 98557
360.495.3667 - phone
n ickb @ cityof mccleary. com

Date: June 8,2012
Bid #: Wl330

Precision Concrete Cutting
3191 North Canyon Road
Provo, Utah 84604
(801) 224-0025 - phone
(801) 224-0062 - fax
Federal lD #: 04-3800739

Total ln. Ft.Total Ln. Ft.

1 0.500 0.000 7 Buildino A- Asohalt Removal 1.75
2 0.375 0.000 5 Anole Walk to Visitor Siqn 0.94
3 0.375 0.000 4 Main Sidewalk Flao Pole 0.75
4 0.500 0.250 7 Main Sidewalk 2.63
5 0.750 0.375 5 Main Sidewalk 2.81
b 0.750 0 500 5 Y in Sidewalk 3.13
7 1.000 0.250 14 End of Anole Sidewalk 8.75
I 0.750 0 375 5 Anqle Sidewalk 2.81
I 1.625 0.875 5 Anole Sidewalk bv Train 6.25

10 0.625 0.250 5 Bv Train 2.19
0.500 0.250 5 Next to Train 1.88

12 0.375 0.000 5 Main Sidewalk- Cracks 0.94
13 0.625 0.000 6 Main Sidewalk- Cracks 1.88
14 0.62s 0 000 7 Main Sidewalk- Cracks & Joint 2.19
15 1j25 0.750 5 Main Sidewalk Patch 4.69
16 0.375 0 000 3 Main Sidewalk Patch 0.s6
17 0.500 0.250 5 Main Sidewalk 1.88
18 1.250 0.375 5 Main Sidewalk 4.06
19 0.875 0.625 5 Main Sidewalk Patch 3.75
20 0.625 0.375 5 Main Sidewalk 2.50
21 0.375 0.000 5 Main Sidewalk- Cracks 0.94
22 2.500 1.500 5 Main Sidewalk Lindsev 10.00
23 0.875 0.375 5 Bv Lindsev 3.13
24 0.375 0.375 2 Stumo Citv Hall 0.75
25 0.375 0.000 3 Citv Hall 0.56
26 0.625 0.000 9 Police Deoartment- Cracks 2.81
27 1.125 0.s00 11 Front Door Police 8.94
28 0.500 0.250 7 Front Door Police - Asphalt-Concrete Level 2.63

fotals: 160.0 86.06



Ø6Ì2L¡2øI2 L2:55 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø4/ø3

OR,DINA}TCE NO.

AIT ORDTNA¡TCE RELÀÌTING TO THE MT'NICIPAI.
couRT/ AtfENDr¡rc sEcTroN 2.24.040, MMC É
sEcrroN 4, oRDINAbICE 472, FROVTDING AÀT
EEEECTI\/E DATIE ú EþR SEVERABILITC.

R E C f T A I¡ S:

1. rn 1984, the city exercised the option to impl-emerrt

its Municipat Cou¡t unqJer L:he provisions of RCW 3.50.

2. since that time. the appricable provision rerating
to the appointment of judges pro tem to serve in the temporary

absence of the dury appointed and confirmed judge has been

amended to providc the authority to appoint jud.ges pro tem is
granted to the appointed judge.

3. The Mayor and council- wísh to amend thc applicable
code section so as to þe in compliance with the statutory
atrt-hor:ity.

NOüI, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS EOILOÍüS BY THE C]TY

COUNCTL OF THË CTTY OF McCIEARY:

sECTroN rl section 2.2q,040 and section 4, ordinance

412, are each amended to read as foll_ows:

the ( (rnaysr) ) individuar then ser.v,inq as the duly

êppointed and conf irmed 'iudqp -.of thç Municipal Court shal-l- have

the authority to appoint such individuals to serve as judges pro

tem as may be from time to time required. Such individuals shall-

oRDItÍAti¡cE 1
6-20-1_2
oe/Le

CITY OF McCI.ËARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MCCLEAFY, WASHINGTON 38557



ø6/2L/2Ø1,2 1-2:55 36Ø9437721, GLENN PAGE ø5/Ø9

meet such qualifications as may be from time to time estabtished

for the position of judge of the municipal court and shall
receive such compensation as may be frorn time to time fixed by

the ordinances of the city. .Tudges pro tern sharl serve ín the

absence or disabrlíty of the regularry appointed judge or
subsequent to the filing of an affidavj-t of prejudice by a party,
as such affidavíts may from tlme to time be al-l-owed by statute.
court rul-e, or otherwise. within the municipal court. Thc term of
appointment shal-] be specified in writing; but in no event may

such term 6f :Irpointment extend beyond. the Èerrn of the ( (m¡:3rerr) )

iudqe making the appointment. No bond s-þalt- he required of a

iucloe pro tem-

sECTroN rr: rf any séction, subsection, sentenÇe,

clause, or phrase of this Qrdinance is for any reâson herd to be

lnvalid or unconstitutional. such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The

Council- hereby declares that it woui-d have passed thís ordinance

and each section, subsection, sentence, crause, and phrase

Èhereof, irrespective of the fact that any one o-r more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been d.eclared

invaJ-id or unconstitutional, and. if for any reason thj-s ordinance

should be d.eclared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original-
ordina¡rce or ordínances shatl be in ful-l- forcc and ef f ect.

SECTION fII: This Ordinance sha1I take effect upon the
fifth day foLlowing date of publication.

ORDIIiT.A}TCE 2
6-20-L2
DG/le

clTY OF McGLEARY
TOO 5OUTI{ 3RD STREET

MeCLEARY, WASHINGToN 9Ê557



Ø6¡2L12ØI2 L2:55 36Ø943772I

PASSED THTS

GLENN

DAY OF

PAGE Ø6Íø3

2Or2, bY

approval

201,2 -

ATTEST;

the City Council of the

therewith thís
City of McCleary, ancl signed

ofday

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

WENDY COLLINS,

APPROVED AS TO

CIerk-Treasurer

FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, CÍty Attorney

STATE OE WASHTNGTQN )

GRAYS I{ARBOR couNrY ; ""'

r, VüENDY coLLrNs, being the duly appointed cterk-
Trea.sure5. o.f the city of Mccreäry, do certify t-hãt r caused tohave published in a newspaper of general circülation ín t.he Cityof McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinarrce Numberand that said publi n the mannerreqæ-lcy law. I further cert cotrect copyof the suflrmary of Ordinance as it ,ã.published, is on fite in the ap f Lhe City of
McCIeary.

ORDINã¡ICE - 3
6-24-L2
oe,/5.e

CITY OF MoCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASTIINGTON 98557

WENDY COLLINS



Ø6/2L12ø1,2 L2:55 36ø943772I GLENN

before me .this
2072, by v{ENDy Coms.

SIGNED .ê,ND SWORN IO

PAGE Ø71ø9

WASHINGTON, Residíng at:
My appolntment expires:

CITY OF McCLEABy
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9BEb7

4



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION .ADOPTING A STX-YEAR STREET PL.Aì{
FOR THE CITY OF McCLEARY.

R E C I T A L S:

1. The city councif and Mayor have received the
recolÌlmendations of the Director of Public Works in rel-ation to
the requirements and programming involved with the six-year
street plan.

2. On , 2012, after the giving of the

hearing was held to alfow therequired public notice, a public

receipt of input from the public.

3 - Taking into consideration the information received,
the Council- wishes to formally adopt those recommendations as

they have been estabfished by the City Director of publlc Works

subject to the modifications and expansions carried forth by the
Councif.

NOW, THEREFORE/ BE ]T RESOLVED AS FOLLOVüS BY THE CITY

COUNC]L OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGN]NG ]N
AUTHENTTCATION THEREOF :

sECTroN r: That certain l-isting of streets and the
priorities establ-ished thereon attached hereto as Attachment

Number 1 and incorporated by this reference shall be and is
RESOLUTTON - 1
5/]-6/12
DG/le

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9BSs7



DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

RESOLUTTON - 2
s/]-6/72
DG/le

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLÊARY, WASHINGTON 98ss7


